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August 8, 2008
Ontario Energy Board

Brian Hewson

Chief Compliance Officer

PO Box 2319

Suite 2700

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

RE TRIM: EB-2007-0698 Rate for Brant County Power Inc. from Brantford Power Inc.

Dear Mr. Hewson:

I write to you in regards to the above noted Decision for the Brantford Power rate order regarding specific charges to Brant County Power Inc. as an embedded distributor to Brantford Power Inc. 

In the Decision, page 16, it states under ‘Rate Classes’, 

“ The Company is a host to one embedded distributor, Brant County Power, and also

serves one large customer with demand greater than 5000 kW.
Board staff noted that the Company did not propose separate rate classifications for

these loads; rather, they are being served within the GS>50 kW rate class.
With respect to the embedded distributor, Brantford clarified in response to an

interrogatory that it intends to begin billing the embedded distributor in the 2008 rate

year, and will do so by using the GS>50 kW rate classification. Board staff submitted

that host distributors should be proposing a rate for embedded distributors, but noted

that the practice of using the General Service rate is not unusual.”

Brant County Power was notified of the rate in May of this year by e-mail from Brantford Power. We were aware there was going to be a rate charged to us, although the impact was not at all what we expected. 

With respect to this decision, Brantford Power would be treating Brant County Power as a distribution customer. The rate of GS>50 also included components such as uplift. 
The shared Low Voltage (LV) line charges we are charged by Hydro One are non adjusted, meaning no uplift.
Also, it doesn’t seem that Hydro One is charging Brant County Power for Regulatory Asset Recovery on the shared LV lines. That makes sense given that nothing changed before or after market opening. The feeders were the same before market opening and remained the same after market opening. The feeders are simply used to move power from one jurisdiction to another.

Brantford Power has to maintain the feeders for their own customers and the wheeling of power to Brant County Power i.e. a shared LV line.

Brant County Power is not a distribution customer of Brantford Power, Brant County Power simply shares a LV line with Brantford Power. Therefore why is Brantford Power using a distribution rate with uplift and Regulatory Asset Recovery Charges instead of a shared LV line charge the same as Hydro One?

In speaking with Brantford Power’s CEO, George Mychailenko, they are not in a position to re-open their rate application and do not intend to rebase until 2011. They have stated that the distance of the lines we are sharing with them is substantial and that is why the quantum of the rates is as it is. Invoices for one month are attached. 

We presently charge the GS>50 to Brantford Power at two metering points. Our justification for this rate is the fact that we are settling the commodity with the IESO for both of these metering points therefore, carry the risk of default. Invoices for one month are attached. 

One of my staff attended the Technical Panel on the Cambridge North Dumfries/Waterloo North issue (Board File Number EB-2007-0900) and had commented that Board Staff would be making a presentation to the OEB on the issue.  Brant County Power Inc. is interested in any and all information regarding this issue.
We need this issue resolved expediently as the impact on our customers and stakeholders is not in their best interest. This also has a huge impact on cash flows. Would there be an opportunity to apply to the Board for a special rate adjustment without doing a full rate application?  

Your attention to this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Yours truly

Deborah (Deb) Sleeth, CEO

Brant County Power Inc. 

cc: Board Secretary
      George Mychailenko CEO, Brantford Power Inc.
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